Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Linda Yeung Fook Mooi <lindayeung@sbstransit.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 9:27 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: 1 LOD attached: Our Ref no. IP 2023-2446T-RC-ND
Attachments: LOD-IP 2023-2846T-RC-ND-to LKK.zip

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We enclosed LOD attachment.

Please follow-up with claims officer stated in our LOD related to offer or any other issues
after you have received this LOD.

For future correspondence, please reply to nirzahan@sbstransit.com.sq

All submission of claim related documents and information shall be in softcopy through email.
Hence, we will not mail any hard copies.

Thank you

Best regards,
Linda

Claims Department
DID: 63837747
Fax: 63837626

By submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and processing your
personal data for the purpose of assessing your claim, or redirecting it to the appropriate parties for the purpose of its
resolution. This may include disclosing and sharing your personal data with our service providers and/or other
insurers, including the General Insurance Association of Singapore, for the proper processing, handling and/or
dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws, or redirecting
your claim to any other appropriate party for said purpose (collectively, "the Purpose"). We may need to disclose or
share your personal data with parties sited outside Singapore for this Purpose. If you do not agree with the above,
kindly let us know immediately.

Kindly note that this response is not to be taken as an admission of liability.

If you have any query, please contact the undersigned or at 63837953. Alternatively, you may write to us at
claimscontrol@comfortdelgro.com.

"NOTICE ON COVID-19"

Please be informed that we are currently may deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation

in Singapore.

For the health and safety of our customer, service providers and employees, we regret that we are unable to entertain
any physical meetings for the time being and suggest that all communications be done through email, phone call and
virtual meeting.

All submission of claim related documents and information shall be in softcopy through email.

| am contactable through my email or to claimscontrol@comfortdelgro.com for urgent matters, please do not hesitate
to reach out through DID; 63837953.

We are committed to excellence. For our continual improvement, please contact Mr Peter Chelliah
at peterjc@comfortdelgro.com if you have any suggestions or have yet to receive a response to your issue. We
welcome your feedback.



The information contained in these documents may be privileged and confidential and is intended for the exclusive
use of the addressee designated above. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or
other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender immediately.

THE MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL. ANY UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE, USE OR DISSEMINATION,
EITHER WHOLE OR PARTIAL, IS PROHIBITED.

Please scan QR code to read SBS Transit Ltd Data Protection Policy:

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]



